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The 2006 Annual Report of the First National Bank of Mifflintown l‘ecogilizes

the many contributions which individual customers and group clients, together

. - . . |
with the professional services and loyalty from the Bank management and staff,

have given to the Bank this year and to its continuing success in future years.

/ * STUDENT * PHYSICIAN * CASHIER * BUSINESS MANAGER * VETERINARIAN *
MERS * TRUST OFFICER * UNITED WAY VOLUNTEER * 4-H CLUB VOLUNTEER *

JHARMACIST * BOOKKEEPER * LUMBERMAN * HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER *
AGENT * POLICEMAN * POLICEWOMAN * LONG-DISTANCE CARGO HAULER ~
fRANCE AGENT * HAIRSTYLIST * TOWNSHIP OFFICIALS * AUDITOR * RESTAURANT
DIRECTOR * PLUMBER * GOVERNMENT AGRICULTURAL OFFICIALS * SERVICE
A\TIVES * CHURCH MUSIC DIRECTORS * WAITERS AND WAITRESSES * HEALTH CARE
) WELLNESS PROMOTER * LANDSCAPE PLANNER * SPORTSMEN AND WOMEN
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Dear Shareholders:

We are pleased to report progress in 2006 on several financial fronts which underscore your Bank’s
continuing commitment to maintain and strengthen its long-held policy of sound management and
stability. There are several accomphshments to report which benefit shareholders and Bank
customers and clients alike.

The year saw the remodeling of the Bank’s Bloomfield Borough Office completed, as well as the
refurbishing of that office’s drive-thru fac111ty

Numerous other improvements and innovations, all designed to benefit the Bank’s customers, were
introduced in 2006. These included 1nsta11at10n of a convenient Automated Teller Machine {ATM)
system in Thompsontown; a personal welcommg on board” program was initiated for customers
following their opening of a new account, as well as adding gift cards to our product line.

Also notable in 2006 was a continuing efﬁmency analysis throughout the Bank’s entire banking
operation to support past growth, the enhancement of the Bank’s data security systems and
continued expansion of its merchant and buismess banking services. With the Bank’s continuing
growth and expansion, our Loan Department’s duties and processes are being analyzed and
reorganized to improve efficiency and customer service.

Special mention needs to be made for the ongoing contributions which the Bank’s Board of
Directors continue to provide through shortland long-term recommendations that have proven
beneficial to the financial stability of the Bank.

The valued contributions of Samuel F. Metz, former Chairman of the Board from 1989 until 2004,
and director since 1959, will be missed as he|retired as a member of our Board of Directors in 2006.

Financial highlights for 2006 include:

o Assets were $278.5 million on December 31 2006, an increase of $11.4 million, or 4 percent.
° Loans increased by $16.1 million, or 10.4 percent

* Deposits increased by $10.4 million, or 5 percent.

o Trust assets grew $15.1 million, or 23 percent.

We are pleased to report these results underichallenging economic conditions and tight interest
rate margins affecting all banks. The Bank and its entire management and staff remain committed
to the future growth in the challenging field of information technology, significant physical
improvements to its various offices, and the Bank’s traditional support to residents and their
community organizations through financial and volunteer support (for example, projects to
support the county school districts, 4-H groups, United Way and other charities). As always, your
investment in First Community Financial Corporation is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
James R. McL'aughlin Jody D. Graybill
Chairman President
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OUR BANKING C’OM/mzz\!m WITHIN THE CO/WI!ﬂEVITY

It has been said that one is known by the company one keeps. In my view, this axiom can be
applied to The First National Bank of Mifflintown.

Over many years, the Bank has taken pride in the diverse group of individual customers and
group clients, as well as the officers, management and staff who make up the Bank’s community.
From that perspective, I see us as a “banking community within a community.”

Appearing on the cover of our 2006 Annual Report, we have highlighted individuals and groups,
as well as Bank personnel, who are collectively our banking community, serving the community
at large within Juniata and Perry counties and their surrounding counties.

The Bank is committed to serve those customers with the personal and professional attention
they have come to expect and deserve. And, the Bank’s personnel is dedicated to serve those
customers with courtesy, dedication and loyalty. We believe in treating our customers the way
we like to be treated.

In addition, there are many among those same groups who provide volunteer services and
contributions to a wide range of community-wide organizations. | believe that a personalized
approach to caring is reflected throughout the Bank’s entire financial family, from the Main
Office to its convenient locations throughout the region.

On behalf of the entire First National Bank family, we continue to appreciate the investment and
trust you have given to us in the past and we are optimistic that the same loyalty will continue

into the future, as we live and serve in our communities.

Sincerely,

L2

Jody D. Grayhbill
President




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Dircctors and Shareholders
First Community Financial Corporation
Mifflintown, Pennsylvania

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of First Community Financial
Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements
of income, shareholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December
31, 2006. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.
Our responsibility is to cxpress an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The
Company is not required to have, nor were we cﬁgagcd to perform, an audit of its internal control over
financial reporting. Our audit included consideratilon of mternal control over financial reporting as a basis
for designing audit procedures that arc appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of thé Company’s internal control over financial reporting,.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes exammmg, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the ﬁn'ancnal statements, assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by mdnagemclnt as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated fi nancml statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial pasition of First Commumty Financial Corporation and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 17 to the financial| statements, effective January 1, 2006, the Company
changed its method of quantifying misstatements of prior year financial statements. The Company
adopted the dual method, as required by SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, “Considering the
Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantlfylng Misstatements in Current Year Financial

Statements.”

Beard Miller Company LLP
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania
February 14, 2007




FirsT CoMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

2006

2005

(In Thousands, Except Share Data)

ASSETS

Cash and due from banks
Interest-bearing demand deposits
Federal funds sold

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Time certificates of deposit

Sccurities available for sale

Securitics held 10 maturity, fair value 2006 $21,174; 2005 $24.810
Loans. net of allowance for loan losses 2006 $1,230; 2005 $1.264
Premises and equipment

Restricted investment in bank stocks

[nvestment in life insurance

Qther asscts

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Deposits:
Non-interest bearing
Interest-bearing

Total Deposits

Short-term borrowings
Long-term borrowings
Junior subordinated debt
Other liabilitics

Total Liabilities

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Preferred steck, without par value; 10,000,000 shares authorized and unissued
Common stock, $5 par value; 10,000.000 shares authornized:
issued and outstanding 1,400,000 shares
Capital in excess of par value
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Total Shareholders’ Equity

Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

$ 8,021 $ 7,648
721 502
3,690 ]
12,432 8,150
1,485 2.972
48,955 52,140
21,073 24,824
177,930 161800
7,213 7.625
2,069 2,012
4,665 4514
2,698 _3,120
$278,520 $267.157
$23,329 $ 25.50%
199,045 186,436
222,374 211,944
7417 8,937
22,000 21,000
5,155 5,155
1,900 1,789
258,846 248,825
7,000 7,000
245 245
12,634 11,492
(205) (405)
19,674 18,332
$278,520 $267,157

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




FIRST COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

(In Thousands, Except per Share Data)
INTEREST INCOME

Loans, including fees $ 11,668 $ 10,110 $ 9,827

Securities:
Taxable 2,164 2,023 1,661
Tax exempt 848 851 749
Other 292 216 98

Total Interest Income 14,972 13,200 12,335

INTEREST EXPENSE

Deposits 6,252 4,984 4,396
Short-term borrowings 31 136 60
Long-term debt 1,385 1,102 885
Total Interest Expense 7,956 6,222 5,341

Net Interest Income 7,016 6,978 6,994
PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES - 30 121
Net Interest Income after Provision for Loan Losses 7,016 6,948 6,873

OTHER INCOME

Service charges on deposits 688 594 492
Fiduciary activities 344 331 346
Earmings on invesiment in life insurance 191 189 187
ATM and debit card fees 447 ' 379 318
Realized gains on sales of securitics 24 299 133
Other 226 170 154

Total Other Income 1,920 1,962 1,630

OTHER EXPENSES

Employee compensation and benefits 3,295 3,330 3,058
Net occupancy and equipment 1,109 972 929
Professional fees 163 221 198
Director and advisory boards compensation 263 261 309
ATM expenses 309 270 233
Supplies and postage 263 231 232
Pennsylvania bank shares tax 191 157 121
Other operating 917 844 681
Total Other Expenses 6,510 6,286 5,761
Income before Income Taxes ) 2,426 2,624 2,742
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 461 553 619
Net Income $ 1,965 $ 2,071 $ 2,123
EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic $1.40 $1.48 $1.52
DIVIDENDS PER SHARE $0.43 $0.39 $0.35

See notes to consolidated financial statements. |
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FirsT CoOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
- Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2003
2-for-1 stock split
Comprehensive incomc:
Net income
Change in net unrealized gains on securitics available for sale,
net of reclassitication adjustment and deferred income taxes
Tuotal Comprehensive Income
Cash dividends declared
BALANCE - DECKMBER 31, 2004
Comprehensive incorne:
Net income
Change in net unrealized losses on securities available for sale,
net of reclassification adjustment and deferred income taxes
Total Comprehensive Income
Cash dividends declared
BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2005
Cumulative effcet adjustment upon adoption of SAB 108
BALANCE DECEMBER 31, 2005 (RESTATED)
Comprehensive income:
Net income
Change in net unrealized losses on securities available for sale,

net of reclassification adjustment and deferred income taxes

Taotal Comprehensive Income

Cash dividends dectared

BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2006

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Accumulated
Capital in Other Total
Common Excess of Retained Comprehensive Shareholders’
Stock Par Value Earnings Income (loss) Equity
{1n Thousands, Except per Share Data)

$3,500 5245 $11,834 £348 $15,927
3,500 - (3.500) - -
. - 2,123 - 21423

- - - (152) (152)
1,971

. : (490) - (490)
7.000 245 9.967 196 17,408
] - 2071 - 2,071
- - - (601} 601
1,470

- - (546) - (546)
7,000 245 11,492 (405) 18,332

(221) (221)
7.000 245 11.271 (403%) 18,111
1,968 1,965
200 200
2,165

(602) (602)
$7.000 $245 $12,634 $(205) 519,674




FIRST COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

NOTE

S TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

Securities (Continued)

Securities held to maturity are those secunties t|hat the Corporation has the intent and ability to hold to
maturity. These securities are stated at cost adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts,
which is recognized as interest income over their elstimated lives, using the interest method.

Declines in the fair value of held to maturity and available for sale securities below their cost that are deemed
to be other than temporary are reflected in earnings as realized losses. In estimating other-than-temporary
impairment losses, management considers (1) the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has
been less than cost, (2) the financial condition arid near-term prospects of the issuer, and (3) the intent and
ability of the Corporation to retain its investment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow for any
anticipated recovery in fair value. Gains and lossc'p‘ on the sale of securities are recorded on the trade date and
are determined using the specific identification method.

Time Certificates of Deposit

Time certificates of deposit arc carried at cost, which approximates fair value.

Loans

Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until maturity or payoff
are stated at their outstanding unpaid principal balances, nct of an allowance for loan losses and any deferred
fees or costs. Interest income is accrued on the unpaid principal balance. Loan origination fees are deferred
and recognized as an adjustment of the yield (interest income) of the related loans. The Corporation is
generally amortizing these amounts over the contractual life of the loan.
|

The accrual of interest is generally discontinued when the contractual payment of principal or interest has
become 90 to 120 days past due or management has serious doubts about further collectibility of pnnmpal or
interest, even though the loan is currently perforrnmg, A loan may remain on accrual status if it is in the
process of collection and 1s either guaranteed or well secured. When a loan is placed on non-accrual status,
unpaid interest credited to income in the current year is reversed and unpaid interest accrued in prior years 1s
charged against the allowance for loan losses. Interest received on non-accrual loans generally is either
applied against principal or reported as interest income, according to management’s judgment as to the
collectibility of principal. Generally, loans arc restored to accrual status when the obligation is brought
current, has performed in accordance with the contractual terms for a reasonable period of time and the

ultimate collectibility of the total contractual principal and interest is no longer in doubt.
I

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses 1s established through provisions for loan losses charged against income. Loans
deemed to be uncollectible are charged against the allowance for loan losses, and subsequent recoveries, if
any, are credited to the allowance, |

@




FIRST COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Allowance for Loan Losses (Continued)

The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level considered adequate to provide for losses that can be
reasonably anticipated. Management’s periodic evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance is based on the
Corporation’s past loan loss experience, known and inherent risks in the portfolio, adverse situations that may
affect the borrower’s ability to repay, the estimated value of any underlying collateral, composition of the
loan portfolio, current economic conditions and other relevant factors. This evaluation is inherently
subjective as it requires material estimates that may be susceptible to significant change, including the
amounts and timing of future cash flows expectad to be received on impaired loans.

The allowance consists of specific, general and unallocated components. The specific component relates to
loans that are classified as impaired. For such loans, an allowance is established when the discounted cash
flows (or collateral value or observable market price) of the impaired loan is lower than the carrying value for
that foan. The general component covers non-classified loans and is based on historical loss experience
adjusted for qualitative factors. An unallocated component is maintained to cover uncertainties that could
affect management’s estimate of probable losses. The unallocated component of the allowance reflects the
margin of imprecision inherent in the underlying assumptions used in the methodologies for estimating
specific and general losses in the portfolio.

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the
Corporation will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according to
the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Factors considered by management in determining impairment
include payment status, collateral value and the probability of collecting scheduled principal and interest
payments when due. Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and payment shortfalls generally arc
not classified as impaired. Management determines the significance of payment delays and payment
shortfalls on a case-by-case basis, taking into consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the loan and
the borrower, including the length of the delay, the reasons for the delay, the borrower’s prior payment record
and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the principal and intcrest owed. Impairment is measured on a
loan by loan basis for commercial, financial and agricultural loans by either the present value of expected
future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, the loan’s obtainable market price or the fair
value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.

Large groups of smaller balance homogeneous loans are collectively evaluated for impairment. Accordingly,
the Corporation does not scparately identify individual installment and residential loans for impairment
disclosures unless such loans are the subject of a restructuring agreement.

Restricted Investment in Bank Stocks

Restricted investment in bank stocks includes Federal Reserve, Atlantic Central Bankers Bank and Federal
Home Loan Bank (FHLB) stocks. Federal law requires a member institution of the FHLB to hold stock of its
district FHLB according to a predetermined formula. The stock is carried at cost.

Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation computed on the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Leaschold improvements arc depreciated over the shorter of the
estimated useful lives or the lease terms. Maintenance and repairs are expensed when incurred and expenditures

for significant improvements are capitalized.



FIrRST COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Foreclosed Real Estate

Foreclosed real estate includes assets acquired through foreclosure and loans identified as in-substance
foreclosures. A loan is classified as in-substance|foreclosure when the Corporation has taken possession of
the collateral regardless of whether formal foreclosure proceedings have taken place. Foreclosed real estate is
valued at its estimated fair market value, net of slellmg costs, at the time of foreclosure. Gains and losses
resulting from the sale or write-down of foreclosed real estate are recorded in other income. Foreclosed real
estate, which is included in other assets, amounted to $255,000 and $106,000 at December 31, 2006 and
2005, respectively.

Transfers of Financial Assets

Transfers of financial assets are accounted for as!sales, when control over the assets has been surrendered.
Control over transferred assets is deemed to be surrendered when (1) the assets have been isolated from the
Corporation, (2) the transferee obtains the right (free of conditions that constrain it from taking advantage of
that right) to pledge or exchange the transferred alssets, and (3) the Corporation does not maintain effective
control over the transferred assets through an agreement to repurchase them before their maturity.

Advertising Costs

The Corporation charges the costs of advertising to expensc as incurred. Advertising expense was $92,000,
$76,000, and $66,000 for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes are provided on the liability method whereby deferred tax assets are recognized for
deductible temporary differences and deferred tax llabllltles are recognized for taxable temporary differences.
Temporary differences are the differences between the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax
basis. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuatlon allowance, when in the opinion of management, it is
more likely than not that some portion or all the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are adjusted through the provision for income taxes for the effects of changes in tax laws and
rates on the date of enactment.

Earnings per Share

The Corporation has a simple capital structure. Basic earnings per share represents net income divided by the
weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period as adjusted for the 2-for-1 stock split
declared in 2004. The weighted average number of common shares outstanding was 1,400,000 in all periods
presented.

Segment Reporting

Management does not separately allocate expenscs, including the cost of funding loan demand, between the
commercial, retail, trust and other operations of the Corporation. As such, discrete financial mformatlon is
not available and segment reporting would not be meaningful.

Comprehensive Income

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America generally require that recognized
revenue, expenses, gains and losses be included in fnet income. Changes in certain assets and liabilities, such
as unrealized gains (losses) on securitics available for sale, are reported as a separate component of the equity
section of the balance sheet. Such items, along with net income, are components of comprehensive income.

a !
® !




FIRST CoMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Comprehensive Income (Continued)

The components of other comprehensive income and the related tax effects arc as follows:

Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
{In Thousands)

Unrealized holding gains {losses) on available for sale

sccurities $319 5(630) $(93)
Reclassification adjustment for gains realized in net income (24) {299) (133)
Net Unrealized Gains (L.osses) 295 (929) (226)

Tax effect (95) 328 74
Net of Tax Amount $200 $(601) $(152)

Off Balance Sheet Financial Instruments

In the ordinary course of business, the Corporation has entered into off balance sheet financial instruments
consisting of commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit. Such financial instruments are
recorded in the financial statements when they become payable. .

New Accounting Standards

In March 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 156, “Accounting for
Scrvicing of Financial Assets — An Amendment of FASB Statement No. 1407 (“SFAS 1567). SFAS 156
requires that all scparately recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities be initially measured at fair
value, if practicable. The statement permits, but does not require, the subsequent measurement of servicing
assets and servicing liabilities at fair value. SFAS 156 is effective as of the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal
year that begins after September 15, 2006, which for the Corporation will be as of the beginning of fiscal
2007. The Corporation does not believe that the adoption of SFAS 156 will have any effect on its financial
statements.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—
an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109” (FIN 48), which clarifics the accounting for uncertainty 1n tax
positions. This Interpretation requires that companies recognize in their financial statements the impact of a
tax position, if that position is more likely than not of being sustained on audit, based on the technical merits
of the position. The provisions of FIN 48 arc effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006,
with the cumulative effect of the change in accounting principle recorded as an adjustment to opening retained
camings. The Corporation does not believe that the adoption of FIN 48 will have a significant effect on its
financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued FASB Statcment No. 157, which defines fair value, cstablishes a
framework for measuring fair value under GAAP, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.
FASB Statement No. 157 applies to other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value
measurements, The new guidance is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007, and for intcrim periods within those fiscal years. We are currently evaluating the
potential impact, if any, of the adoption of FASB Statement No. 157 on our consolidated financial position,
results of operations and cash flows.




FIRST COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

‘ NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

New Accounting Standards (Continued)

On September 29, 2006, the FASB issued SFAS I\IIO 158, which amends SFAS 87 and SFAS 106 to require
recognition of the overfunded or underfunded status of pension and other postretirement benefit plans on the
balance sheet. Under SFAS 158, gains and losses, pnor service costs and credits, and any remaining transition
amounts under SFAS 87 and SFAS 106 that have| not yet been recognized through net periodic benefit cost
will be recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax effects, until they are amortized as
a component of net periodic cost. The measurement date — the date at which the benefit obligation and plan
assets are measured — is required to be the complamy’s fiscal year end. SFAS 158 is effective for publicly-
held companies for fiscal years ending after Dcccmber 15, 2006, except for the measurement date provisions,
which are effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008. The Corporation currently has no plans
subject to SFAS 158,

On September 13, 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission “SEC” issued Staff Accounting Bulletin
No. 108 (“SAB 108”). SAB 108 provides mterpretlve guidance on how the effects of the carryover or reversal
of prior year misstatcments should be considered in quantifying a potential current year misstatement. Prior to
SAB 108, Companies might evaluate the materlahty of financial-statement misstatements using either the
income statement or balance sheet approach, wnh the income statement approach focusing on new
misstatements added in the current year and the balance sheet approach focusing on the cumulative amount of
misstatement present in a company’s balance sheet. | Misstatements that would be material under one approach
could be viewed as immaterial under another applroach and not be corrected. SAB 108 now requires that
companies view financial statement misstatements as material if they are material according to either the
income statement or balance sheet approach. F(')r further discussion of the impact of SAB 108 on the
Corporation, refer to Note 17 of the notes to consolidated financial statements.

Reclassifications

For comparative purposes prior years’ consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform
with the 2006 presentation. Such reclassifications had no impact on net income.




FIrsT COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - RESTRICTIONS ON CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS
In return for services obtained through correspondent banks, the Corporation is required to maintain non-
interest bearing cash balances in those correspondent banks. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, compensating

balances approximated $468,000 and $476,000, respectively. During each of 2006 and 2005, average
required balances totaled $466,000.

NOTE 3 - SECURITIES

Amortized cost and fair value at December 31 were as follows:

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value

{In Thousands)

SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE:
December 31, 2006:

U.S. agencies securities $ 12,143 $ 23 $ (45) $ 12,121
Mortgage-backed securities 36,634 42 (7119 35,957
Equity securities 450 427 - 877

5 49,227 $ 492 (764) $ 48,955

December 31, 2005:

U.S. agencies securities S 10,241 $2 $ (92) $ 10,151
Mortgage-backed securities 41,966 3 (989) 40,980
Equity securities 500 509 - 1,009

5 52,707 $ 514 $ (1,081) $ 52,140
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FIrRsT COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORSATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 - SECURITIES (CONT]NUED)
Gross Gross
Amortilzed Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
(It Thousands)
SECURITIES HELD TO MATURITY:
December 31, 2006:
LS. agencies securities $ | 781 $1 $ (2 $ 780
State and municipal securities 20,292 182 (80) 20,394
$ 21,073 $ 183 3 (82) $ 21,174
December 31, 2005:
U.S. agencies securities § 11698 % - $ (30 % 1,668
State and municipal securities 231126 133 (117) 23,142
$ 241824 $ 133 $ (147 $ 24810

The following table shows the Corporation’s investm?nts’ gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by
investment category and length of time that individual securitics have been in a continuous unrealized loss
position, at December 31, 2006 and 2005:

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
- Fair Unrealized , Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
DECEMBER 31, 2006 (In Thousands)
SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR
SALE:
U.S, agencies sccurities $ 3,775 $7 § 4,425 38 $ 38,200 45
Mortgage-backed sccurities 625 | 30,512 718 3,137 719
4,400 8 314,937 156 319,317 764
SECURITIES HELD TO
MATURITY:
.S, agencies securitics - - 450 2 450 2
State and municipal .
securities 2,075 6 6,802 74 8,877 80

7,252 76 9,327 §2

$ 42,18 $ 832 $ 48,664 $ 846




FIRST CoOMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 - SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Vialue Losses Value Eosscs
DECEMBER 31, 2005 (In Thousands)
SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR
SALE:
U.S. agencies securitics $ 5,366 $ 57 $ 3,285 $ 35 $ 8,651 5 92
Mortgage-backed securities 17,145 260 22,761 729 39,906 989
22,511 317 26,046 764 48,557 1.081
SECURITIES HELD TO
MATURITY:
U.S. agencies securities 444 5 1,224 25 1,668 30
State and municipal
securities 4626 29 6,220 38 10.846 117
5,070 34 7,444 113 12,514 147
Total $ 27,581 $ 351 $ 33490 $ 877 3 61,071 $ 1,228

Management evaluates securities for other-than-temporary impairment at least on a quarterly basis, and more
frequently when economic or market concerns warrant such evaluation. Consideration is given to (1) the length
of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost, (2) the financial condition and near-term
prospects of the issuer, and (3) the intent and ability of the Corporation to retain its investment in the issuer for a
period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value.

At December 31, 2006, 77 mortgage-backed and U.S. agency sccurities have unrealized losses. The aggregate
depreciation from the Corporation’s amortized cost basis on these sccurities is 1.9%. In management’s opinion,
these unrealized losses relate to changes in interest rates,

At December 31, 2006, 29 state and municipal securities have unrealized losses with aggregate depreciation of
0.9% from the Corporation’s amortized cost basis. [n management’s opinion, these unrealized losses relate
primarily to changes in interest rates. In analyzing the issuer’s financial condition, management considers the
issuer’s bond rating as well as the financial performance of the respective municipality.

As management has the ability and intent to hold debt sccurities until recovery, or for the foresceable future if
classified as available for sale, no declines are deemned to be other than temporary.

Amortized cost and fair value at December 31, 2006 by contractual maturity are shown below. Expected
maturities will differ from contractual maturities becausc issuers may have the right to call or prepay with or
without penalties.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 - SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

Available for Sale Held to Maturity
Amorti?ed Fair Amortized Fair
Cost Value Cost Value

t (In Thousands)

1 year or less $ 2',974 $ 2,959 3 79 $ 79
Over 1 year through 5 years 4l075 4,052 1,078 1,061
Over 5 years through 10 years 41063 4,075 4,800 4,781
Over 10 years 1103] 1,035 15,116 15,253
Mortgage-backed securities 36/634 35,957 - -
Equity securities 1450 877 - -

$ 49,227 5 48,955 $ 21,073 § 21,174

During 2006, the Corporation realized gross gains of $26,000 and gross losses of $2,000 on sales of securities.
During 2005, the Corporation realized gross gains of $299 000 and no gross losses on sales of securities. During
2004, the Corporation rcalized gross gains of $189,000/and gross losses of $56,000 on sales of securities.

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, securities with fair value of $23,059,000 and $15,609,000, respectively, were
pledged as collateral as required by law on public dcposnts and for other purposes.

NoOTE 4 - LOANS

Loans at December 31 were as follows:
2006 2005

(In Thousands)

Commercial, financial and agricultural $ 16,691 § 14,562
Real estate:
Commercial 35,641 33,622
Construction - 34
Residential 121,799 110,256
Installment 5,398 5,008
Total 179,529 163,482
Allowance for loan losses (1,230 {1.264)
Deferred loan fees and costs, net {369) {(418)
|
Loans ! $ 177,930 $ 161,800

The Bank grants commercial, residential and consumer loans to customers primarily within Juniata and Perry
Counties of Pennsylvania and the surrounding area. A large portion of the loan portfolio is secured by real estate.
Although the Bank has a diversified loan portfolio, its debtors’ ability to honor their contracts is influenced by the
region’s economy.

.@
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FIRST COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - LoANS (CONTINUED)

The Corporation, in the ordinary course of business, has loan, deposit and other routine transactions with its
officers, directors and principal sharcholders and entities in which they have principal ownership. Loans are made
to such customers at the same credit terms as other borrowers and do not represent more than the usual risk of
collection. Changes during 2006 in these related party loans were as follows (in thousands):

Balance, beginning
Advances
Repaymenis

Balance, ending

Changes in the allowance for loan losses were as {ollows:

Balance, beginning
Provision charged to operations
Recoveries on charged off loans
Loans charged off

Balance, ending

$ 633
1,104

{1,197)

$ 540

2006 2005 2004

(In Thousands)

$1,264 $1,264 $1,212
- 30 121

5 2 3

39) (32) (72)
$1,230 $1.264 $1.264

The following is a summary of information pertaining to impaired and nonaccrual loans:

Impaired loans without a valuation allowance
Impaired loans with a valuation allowance

Total Impaired Loans
Valuation allowance related to impaired loans

Total nonaccrual loans

Average investment in impaired loans
Interest income recognized on impaired loans

Interest earned but not accrued on nonaccrual loans

December 31,
2006 2005

{In Thousands)

3 - $ -

1,914 1.336
$ 1,914 $ 1,336
$ 195 $ 141
$ 2,532 $ 1,131

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

(In Thousands)

$1,691 31,736 $1.996
$ 1) $ 138 3 133
$§ 5 5 33 5 13
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FIRST COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - LOANS (CONTINUED)
n

No additional funds are committed to be advanced in connection with impaired loans.

NOTE § - PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT !

Premises and equipment at December 31 were as follows:

2006 2005
(In Thousands)
Land | $ 741 $ 741
Buildings and improvements 7,599 7,558
Furniture, equipment and software 4,057 3,931
12,397 12,230
Accumulated depreciation (5,184) (4,605)
$ 7.213 $ 7,625
NOTE 6 - DEPOSITS
Deposits were comprised of the following as of December 31:
2006 2005
(In Thousands)
Noninterest bearing demand $ 23,329 $ 25,508
Interest bearing demand . 20,892 22,618
Savings 23,069 26,130
Time deposits less than $100,000 105,652 91,406
Time deposits greater than $100,000 49,432 46,282
$222.374 $211,944

Scheduled maturities of time deposits at December 31, 2006 were as follows (in thousands):

2007 $ 92,637
2008 36,779
2009 13,175
2010 | 8,500
2011 i 3,993

$ 155,084

6]
(=)




FIRST CoMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 - DEPOSITS (CONTINUED)

The following table sets forth maturity information on time deposits of $100,000 or more as of December 31,
2006 (in thousands):

Three months or less $ 4,915
Over three and through six months 14,091
Over six and through twelve months 11,200
Over twelve months 19,226

Total $ 49,432

NOTE 7 - BORROWINGS
Short-term borrowings at December 31 were as follows:

2006 2005
(In Thousands)

Amount outstanding at end of year:

Federal funds purchased $ - $ 2,776
Securities sold under agreements to repurchasc 7,322 5,068
FHLB advance - 1,000
Treasury tax and loan note 95 93

$ 7417 $ 8,937

Securitics sold under agreements to repurchase generally mature within onc day from the transaction date.
Securitics with a carrying amount of $9,950,000 and $7,343,000 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively,
were pledged as collateral for these agreements. The securities underlying the agreements were under the
Corporation’s control.

The FHLB advance at December 31, 2005 matured on March 11, 2006 and had an interest rate of 4,.25%.

The Corporation’s long-term borrowings arc comprised of FHLB fixed rate advances totaling $5,000,000 with
interest ratcs ranging from 2.60% to 3.32% and mature in 2007 and 2008 and convertible fixed-rate advances
totaling $17,000,000 that mature in 2010, 2011, and 2015 and which allow the FHLB the periodic option to
convert to a LIBOR adjustable-rate advance at the three-month LIBOR plus 0.07% to 0.13%. Options to convert
$7,000,000 of the outstanding convertible advances commenced in 2003 and options to convert $10,000,000
commence in 2007. Upon the FHLB’s conversion, the Bank has the option to repay the respective advances in
full.

Contractual maturities of these advances are as follows (in thousands):

2007 $ 4,000
2008 1,000
2009 -
2010 6,000
2011 6,000
Thereafier 5,000

$ 22,000 ‘
211}




FIRST COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7 - BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

!

The Corporation has a maximum borrowing capacity through the Federal Home Loan Bank of approximately
$140,543,000, of which $118,543,000 was avallab]e at December 31, 2006. The borrowing capacity is
collateralized by security agreements in certain residential real estate backed assets of the Corporation, including
loans and investments.

The Corporation has issued floating rate junior subordmated deferrable interest debentures to a non-consolidated
subsidiary trust, First Community Financial Capital Trust I {the Trust). The Corporation owns all of the common
cquity of the Trust. The debentures held by the trust are the sole assets of the trust.

The Trust issued $5,155,000 of mandatorily redeemable preferred securities to third-party investors. The
Corporation’s obligations under the debentures and related documents, taken together, constitute a full and
unconditional guarantee by the Corporation of the Trust s obligations under the preferred securities. The junior
subordinated debt securities pay interest quarterly at 3- month LIBOR plus 3.00%, subject to a cap of 12.00%
through January 7, 2009. The preferred securities are redeemable by the Corporation at 100% of principal plus
accrued interest on or after January 7, 2009. The prefen‘ed securitics must be redeemed upon maturity of the
debentures on January 7, 2034.

NOTE 8 - OPERATING LEASES

The Corporation leases its Delaware (Juniata County) and Shermans Dale offices and the land on which its East
Waterford office was constructed. The Corporation has an option through 2010 to purchase the land, for
predetermined prices ranging from $105,000 up to $125|000 The Corporation also receives rental income for
leasing of available space at its West Perry, Mifflintown and Loysville offices. Net lease expense was $4,000 in
2006, $3,000 in 2005, and $6,000 in 2004 after deductmz, rental expense of $59,000, $60,000, and $57,000,
respectively.

NOTE 9 - INCOME TAXES

The components of income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2006; 2005 and 2004 are as follows:

2006 2005 2004
l (In Thousands)
Federal:
Current $513 $641 $628
Deferred (52) (88) 9

3461 5553 $619




FIRST COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9 - INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)

Reconciliations of the statutory federal income tax at a rate of 34% to the income tax expense reported in the
consolidated statements of income for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 are as follows:

Percentage of Income
before Income Taxes

2006 2005 2004
Federal income tax at statutory raie 34.0 Yo 34.0 % 34.0 %
Tax-exempt income (12.9) (11.0) (9.5)
Earmnings on investment in life insurance 2.1 (1.9) (1.9

19.0 Y 21.1 % 22.6 %

The provision for federal income taxes includes $8,000, $102,000, and $45,000, of income taxes related to net
gains on sales of securities in 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

Componcnts of deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 31 were as follows:

2006 2005
(In Thousands)

Deferred tax assets:

Allowance for loan losses $371 $383
Nonaccrual loans interest 20 11
Intangible assets 11 13
Available for sale securities 67 162
Retircment liabilities 388 356

857 925

Deferred tax liabilities:

Accumulated depreciation 286 36
Other 16 ]
302 327

Net Deferred Tax Assets $555 $598




FIRST COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORJATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10 - RETIREMENT PLANS

|

\
The Corporation maintains a 401(k) plan for the benefit of eligible employces. Employer contributions include
matching a portion of employee contributions and a discretionary contribution determined by the Corporation.
Corporation contributions to the Plan were $133,000, $129,000, and $122,000, for 2006, 2005, and 2004,
respectively. ‘

The Corporation maintains non-qualified compensation plans for selected employees (supplemental retirement)
and directors (deferred fees). The estimated present value of future benefits is accrued over the period from the
effective date of the agreements until the expected retirement dates of the individuals. Expenses include the
following amounts for these non-qualificd plans:

2006 2005 2004
(In Thousands) ’

|
Employec compensation \ $26 . $83 $61

Director compensation 1 87 102 161
The balance accrued for these plans included in other liabilities as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 totaled
$1,142,000 and $1,062,000, respectively.

To fund the benefits under these plans, the Corporation is the owner of single premium life insurance policies on
participants in the non-qualified rctirement plans. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the cash value of these
policies was $4,665,000 and $4,514,000, respectively.

NOTE 11 - REGULATORY MATTERS

The Corporation and the Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal
banking agencies, Failure to meet the minimum capital rcqu1rements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly
additional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undcrtakcn could have a direct matenal effect on the
Corporation’s financial statements. Under capital adcquacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt
corrective action, the Corporation and the Bank must mcet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative
measures of their assets, liabilitics and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting
practices. The capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about
components, risk weightings and other factors.

Quamltanve measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Corporation and the Bank
to maintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth below) of Tier | capital to average assets and of Tier | and
total capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk welghted assets. Management believes, as of December 31,
2006, that the Corporation and the Bank meet all capital '1dcquacy requirements to which they are subject.

As of December 31, 2006, the most recent notification ifrom the regulators categorized the Bank as “well
capitalized™ under the regulatory framework for prompt correctlve action. There are no conditions or events since
that notification that management believes have changed the Bank’s category.

<& z




FIRST COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11 - REGULATORY MATTERS (CONTINUED)
The actual and required capital amounts and ratios were as follows:

To be Well Capitalized
under Prompt

For Capital Adequacy Corrective Action
Actual Purposes Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

{Dollars in Thousands)

CORPORATION:
As of December 31, 2006:
Tier | leverage ratio (1o average assets) $24,798 2.0 % 3$211,074 240 % N/A N/A
Tier | risk-based capital ratio (to risk-
weighted assets) 24,798 16.0 26,209 240 N/A N/A
Total risk-based capital ratio (1o risk-
weighted assets) 26,220 16.9 >12.420 =80 N/A N/A
As of December 31, 2005:
Tier | leverage ratio (to average asscts) $23.639 89 % $210,591 =40 % N/A N/A
Tier | risk-based capital ratio (to risk-
weighted assets) 23,639 16.2 25,832 4.0 N/A N/A
Total risk-based capital ratio (to risk-
weighted assets) 25132 17.2 z11.664 =8.0 N/A N/A
BANK:
As of December 31, 2006:
Tier | leverage ratio (1o average asscls) $24,132 87 % $211,034 240 % $213,793 =50 %
Ticr | nisk-based capital ratio (to nsk-
weighted assets) 24,132 15.6 26,186 240 29,280 > 6.0
Total risk-based capital ratio (10 risk-
weighted assets) 25,362 164 212,373 28.0 215,466 210.0
As of December 31, 2005:
Tier I leverage ratio (to average assets) $22.629 86 9% 5210532 240 % $=13.164 >50 %
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio (to risk-
weighted assets) 22,629 15.6 = 5.807 24.0 z 8.711 >6.0
Total risk-based capital ratio (to risk-
weighted assets) 23.893 16.5 z11.615 >8.0 >14,519 >10.0

Certain restrictions exist regarding the ability of the Bank to transfer funds to the Corporation in the form of cash
dividends, loans or advances. Regulatory approval is required if the total of all dividends declared by a national
bank in any calendar yecar exceeds net profits (as defined) for that year combined with the retained net profits for
the two preceding calendar years. At December 31, 2006, approximately $4,733,000 of undistributed earnings of
the Bank, included in consolidated sharcholders’ cquity, was available for distribution 10 the Corporation as
dividends without prior regulatory approval.




FIrRsT COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF BALANCE SHEET RISK ;

The Corporation is a party to financial instruments with off balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to
meet the financing needs of its customers. These ﬁnancnal instruments consist primarily of commitments to
extend credit (typically mortgages and commercial loans) and, to a lesser extent, standby letters of credit. These
instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amount
recognized on the balance sheet.

The Corporation’s exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the financial
instrument for commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit 1s represented by the contractual amount
of those instruments. The Corporation uses the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional
obligations as it does for on balance sheet instruments. The Corporation does not anticipate any material losses
from these commitments.

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lcnd to a customer as long as there is no violation of any
condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination
clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being
drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The
Corporation evaluates each customer’s credltworthm'ess on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral
obtained, if deemed necessary by the Corporatlon upon extensions of credit, is based on management’s credit
evaluation of the customer. Collateral held varies but’may include accounts receivable, inventory, property and
equipment and income-producing commercial properties. On loans secured by real estate, the Corporation
generally requires loan to value ratios of no greater than 80%.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Corporation to guarantee the performance of a
customer to a third party. Those guarantees are pnmarlly issued to_ support public and private borrowing
arrangements and similar transactions. The terms of the letters of credit vary and may have renewal features. The
credit risk involved in using letters of credit is essentlally the same as that involved in extending loans to
customers. The Corporation holds collateral supportmg those commitments for which collateral is deemed
necessary. Management believes that the proceeds obtained through a liquidation of such collateral would be
sufficient to cover the maximum potential amountlof future payments required under the corresponding
guarantecs. The current amount of the liability as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 for guarantees under standby
letters of credit issued is not material.

The Corporation has not been required to perform on any financial guarantees, and has not incurred any losses on
its commitments, during the past two years. 1

A summary of the Corporation’s commitments at December 31 were as follows:

2006 2005
(In Thousands)

Commitments to extend credit $21,897 ) $22.171
Standby letters of credit 328 343




FIRST CoMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Management uses its best judgment in estimating the fair value of the Corporation’s financial instruments;
however, there are inherent weaknesses tn any estimation technique. Therefore, for substantially all financial
instruments, the fair value estimates herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts the Corporation could
have realized in a sales transaction on the dates indicated. The estimated fair value amounts have been measured
as of their respective year ends and have not been re-c¢valuated or updated for purposes of these consolidated
financial statements subsequent to those respective dates. As such, the estimated fair values of these financial
instruments subsequent to the respective reporting dates may be different than the amounts reported at each ycar
end.

The following information should not be interpreted as an cstimate of the fair value of the entire Corporation
since a fair value calculation is only provided for a limited portion of the Corporation’s assets and liabilities. Due
to a wide range of valuation techniques and the degree of subjectivity used in making the cstimates, comparisons
between the Corporation’s disclosures and those of other companies may not be meaningful. For the following
financial instruments, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value:

Cash and cash equivalents

Time certificates of deposit

Accrued interest receivable
Restricted investment in bank stocks
Short-term borrowings

Junior subordinated debt

Accrued intcrest payable

For investment securitics, fair value is based on quoted market prices, where available. If quoted market prices
are not available, fair value is based on quoted market prices of comparable securities.

For floating rate loans that reprice frequently and which entail no significant changes in credit risk, the carrying
amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value. For fixed rate loans, fair value is estimated using discounted cash
flow analysis, at interest rates currently offered for loans with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit quality.

For demand deposits, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair valuc. For savings and time deposits,
fair value is estimated using discounted cash flow analysis, at interest rates currently offered for deposits with
similar maturities.

For long-term borrowings, fair value is based on currently available rates for borrowings with similar terms and
remaining maturities.

i Off balance sheet instruments of the Bank consist of letiers of credit, loan commitments and unfunded lines of
credit. Fair value is estimated using fees currently charged for similar agreements, taking into account the
remaining terms of the agreements and the counterparties credit standings. Any fees charged are immaterial.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
Estimated fair values of financial instruments at December 31 were as follows:

2006 2005
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

{In Thousands)

Financial assets: !

Cash and cash equivalents | $12432 $ 12,432 $ 8,150 $ 8,150
Time certificates of deposit 1,485 1,485 2,972 2,972
Investment securities: ,

Available for sale 48,955 48,955 52,140 52,140

Held to maturity 21,073 21,174 24,824 24,810
Loans, less allowance for 1oan losses 177,930 176,132 161,800 161,657
Accrued interest receivable 1,141 1,141 1,121 1,121
Restricted investment in bank stocks 2,06% 2,069 2,012 2,012

Financial liabilities:

Deposits 222,374 221,273 211,944 210,577
Short-term borrowings 7.417 7417 8,937 8,937
Long-term borrowings 22,000 21,283 21,000 21,014
Junior subordinated debt 5,155 5,155 5,155 5,155
Accrued interest payable ' 525 525 406 406 -

Off-balance sheet financial instruments 1 - - - .

NOTE 14 - CONTINGENCIES

The Corporation is subject to claims and lawsuits which air'ise primarily in the ordinary course of business. Based
on information presently available and advice received from legal counsel representing the Corporation in
connection with any such claims and lawsuits, it is the (‘{pinion of management that the disposition or ultimate
determination of any such claims and lawsuits will not have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial
position, consolidated results of operations or liquidity of the Corporation.




FIRsT CoMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 15 - CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR PARENT COMPANY ONLY

BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

Cash

Investment in subsidiaries
Securities available for sale
Other assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Liabilitics
Junior subordinated debt
Sharcholders’ equity
Total Liabilities and Shareholders® Equity

STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Dividends from bank subsidiary
Other dividends
Realized gain on sale of securities

Expenses

Equity in undistributed earnings in bank subsidiary

Net Income

December 31,

2006 2005

{In Thousands)

$ 209 P 474
23,907 22,172
877 1,009

109 123
525,102 $23,778
5 2713 $ 291
5,155 5,155
19,674 18,332
$25,102 - $23,778

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
(En Thousands)

$ 652 § 646 $ 690
38 47 42
26 299 R4
716 992 gi6
458 371 269
258 621 547
1,707 1,450 1,576
$1,965 $2,071 $2,123
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FIRST COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORJLITION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 15 - CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR PARENT COMPANY ONLY (CONTINUED) -

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
(In Thousands)

CaAstt FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income 51,965 $2,071 $2,123
Equity in undistributed earnings of bank subsidiary (1,707 (1,850) (1,576)
Realized gain on sale of securities (26) (299) (84)
Decrease in other assets 47 14 2
Increase (decrcasc) in other liabilities (18) 25 52
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 261 361 517
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Securities available for sale:
Proceeds from sales 76 336 94
Purchases - - (265)
Net Cash.Provided by (Used in) Investing
Activities 76 336 {70
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash dividends paid (602) (546) (490)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (602) {546) {490)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (265) 151 (144)
CASH - BEGINNING 474 323 467
CASH - ENDING $ 209 $ 474 $ 323




FIRST COMMUNITY FINANCIAL CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 16 - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

The following represents summarized unaudited quarterly financial data of the Corporation which in the opinion
of management, reflects adjustments (comprising only normal recurring accruals) necessary for fair presentation:

Three Months Ended
December 31  September 30 June 30 March 31

(In Thousands, Except per Share Amounts)

2006:
Interest income $ 3,901 $ 3,806 $ 3,699 $ 3,566
Interest expense - 2,189 2,048 1,923 1,796
Net interest income 1,712 1,758 1,776 1,770
Provision for loan losses - - - -
Gains on sales of securities 2 24 (2) -
Provision for federal income taxes 130 127 115 89
Net income 545 508 487 425
Net income per share, basic 0.39 0.36 0.35 0.30

2005:
Interest income $ 3,489 $ 3,355 $ 3,220 $ 3,136
Interest expense 1,692 1,620 1,491 1,419
Net interest income 1,797 1,735 1,729 1,717
Provision for loan losses 15 - 5 10
Gains on sales of securities - 170 - - 129
Provision for federal income taxes 200 117 107 129
Net income 655 475 453 488
Net income per share, basic 047 0.34 0.32 0.35

NOTE 17 - CUMULATIVE EFFECT ADJUSTMENT - ADOPTION OF STAFF ACCOUNTING BULLETIN (SAB) #108

In connection with the preparation of our 2006 consolidated financial statcments, management evaltuated its
known differences between the amounts reported in previous financial statements and actual records. In making
its evaluation, management considered the recently issued guidance contained in SAB #108, which requires
management to consider materiality at both the consolidated income statement and balance sheet. Management
had typically evaluated its differences in a manner consistent with the “rollover” approach, and utilized the
income statement as the primary basis for evaluating materiality. Applying this approach and assessing
qualitative factors, management previously considered these differences to be immaterial. In light of the guidance
provided in SAB #108, and our present evaluation of internal controls over financial reporting, management
. recorded a $221,000 charge, net of tax, to January 1, 2006 retained earnings to properly reflect all known
\\% differences in other asset and other liability accounts. Management has elected not to restate prior financial

' statements, as management feels it had properly adopted the rollover approach of evaluating differences,
including assessing qualitative factors.

. The charge relates to known differences between prepaid and accrued expense accounts which totaled $335,000.
\ Differences have resulted from not settling account balances to zero once all amounts were paid out or remaining
\ lives expired, or converting from the cash to accrual basis of accounting for certain items.
i
1
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSIOI\{ AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion represents management's analysns of the financial condition and results of operations of
First Community Financial Corporation (the Corporlauon) and should be read in conjunction with the
accompanying financial statements and other financial data included elsewhere in this report.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Except for historical information, this report may be decmed to contain "forward-looking" statements regarding -
the Corporation. Examples of forward-looking statements include, but are not limited 1o, (a) projections or
statements regarding future earnings, expenses, net mterest income, other income, earnings or loss per share, asset
mix and quality, growth prospects, capital structure and other financial terms, (b) statements of plans and
objectives of management or the board of directors, and (c) statements of assumptions, such as economic
condttions in the Corporation’s market areas. Such fom'rard looking statements can be identified by the use of
forward-looking terminology such as "believes,” "expcct%, may,” "intends,"” "will," "should,” "anticipates," or
the negative of any of the foregoing or other variations thereon or comparable terminology, or by discussion of
strategy.

LI S ) LLI

No assurance can be given that the future results covered by forward-looking statements will be achieved. Such
statements arc subject to risks, uncertaintics, and other facqtors that could cause actual results to differ materially
from future results expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Important factors that could impact
the Corporation’s operating results include, but are not limited to, (i) the effects of changing economic conditions
in the Corporation’s market areas and nationally, (ii) crcdi]t risks of commercial, real estate, consumer and other
lending activities, (ili) significant changes in interest rates, (iv) changes in federal and state banking laws and
regulations which could impact the Corporation’s operations, (v) funding costs and (vi) other external
developments which could materially affect the Corporation"s business and operations.




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Corporation’s results are primarily determined by the results of operations of its principal subsidiary, The
First National Bank of Mifflintown (the Bank). The Bank is a traditional community bank which operates
branches in two rural counties of central Pennsylvania. The Bank’s earnings are largely driven by its net interest
income.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements include the Corporation and its wholly-owned subsidiary, The First
National Bank of Mifflintown (the Bank). All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been
eliminated.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America, which requirc the Corporation to make estimates and assumptions (see footnote | to
the financial statements). The Corporation belicves that of its significant accounting policies, the allowance for
loan losses may involve a higher degree of judgment and complexity.

The allowance for loan losses is established through a charge to earnings for the provision for loan losses. In
determining the balance in the allowance for loan losses, consideration is given to a variety of factors in
establishing this cstimate. In estimating the allowance for loan losses, management considers current economic
conditions, diversification of the loan pertfolio, delinquency statistics, results of internal loan reviews, borrowers’
perceived financial and managerial strengths, the adequacy of the underlying collateral, if collateral dependent, or
present valuc of future cash flows and other rclevant factors. The use of different estimates or assumptions could
produce different provisions for loan losses. Additional information is provided in the “Provision for Loan
Losses” and “Allowance for Loan Losses™ scctions.

OVERVIEW

In 2006, the Corporation recorded net income of $1,965,000, a decrease of $106,000 or 5.1%. from net income of
$2,071,000 in 2005.

The decrease in net income during 2006 as compared to 2005 is primarily a result of the following:

e Increasc in net interest income of $38,000
¢ Decrease in total other income of $42,000.
¢ Increase in total other expenses of $224,000.

e  Decrease in gains on sales of securities of $275,000

Basic earnings per share were $1.40 in 2006 compared to $1.48 in 2005. Return on average equity for 2006 was
10.50% compared to 11.59% in 2005. Return on average assets was 0.72% for 2006 compared with 0.81% in
2005.

During 2006, the Corporation experienced $16,130,000 or 9.9% growth in loans and $10,430,000 or 4.9% growth
in deposits. These increases were offset by a $6,936,000 or 9.0% decrease in securitics.  As a result of these
trends total assets of the Corporation grew by $11.363,000 or 4.3%.

In 2006 the Corporation cvaluated its known differences betwecn amounts reported in previous financial records
and actual records as per the recently issued guidance contained in SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108 (SAB
#108). In hight of the guidance provided in SAB #108, management recorded a $221,000 charge, net of tax, to
January 1, 2006 retained eamings. For further explanation of SAB # 108, rcfer to Note 17 of the notes to the

consolidated financial statements. s




RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

NET INTEREST INCOME AND NET INTEREST MARGIN

Net interest income is the difference betwecn mterest income eamed on investments and loans, and interest
expense incurred on deposits and other liabilitics. For analysis purposes, net interest income is evaluated on a
fully tax equivalent (FTE) basis. The FTE basis is calculated by grossing up the yicld on tax-exempt securities
and loans by the Federal tax rate of 34%, in order that the yield on tax-exempt assets may be comparable to
interest earned on taxable assets. The factors that affect net interest income include changes in interest rates and
changes in average balances of interest-earning assets a{nd interest-bearing liabilities. Net interest income on an
FTE basis increased to $7,518,000 in 2006 from $7,437,000 in 2005 and $7,430,000 in 2004.




NET INTEREST INCOME AND NET INTEREST MARGIN (CONTINUED)

The following table includes average balances, rates and interest income and expense adjusted to an FTE basis,
the interest rate spread and the net interest margin:

Average Balances, Rates and Interest Income and Expense
{Dollars in Thousands)

2006 2005 2004
Average Yield/ Average Yicld/ Average Yield/
Balance Enterest Rate Balance Intercst Ratc Balance Interest Rate
ASSETS
INTEREST EARNING ASSETS
Securities:
Taxable § 50,672 $ 2,064 4.27 % $ 54280 § 2023 173 % § 49,089 § 1,661 139 %
Tax-exempt 22,790 1,285 5.64 % 23319 1,289 553 % 19,954 1,135 5.60 %
Total Securities 73.462 3,449 4.69 % 77.599 3312 426 % 69,013 2,796 405 %
Other 5929 292 49T Y 5,769 216 3174 % 3,856 98 254 %
Loans:
Taxable 168,328 11,542 6.56 %% 150497 10,070 669 % 145,010 9,729 671 %
Tux-exempt 1,532 191 7.54 % 919 61 6.64 % 2,315 148 639 %
Total Loans 170,860 11,733 6.47 %o 151,416 10,131 6,69 % 147,325 9877 6.70 %
Teotal Interest Earning Assets 250,251 15,474 6.18 % 234,784 13,659 5.82 % 220,194 12,771 580 %
Non-interest carnings assets 21,641 21,311 19,655
Total Asscts 271,892 $256,095 $239.849
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
INTEREST BEARING LIARILITIES
Demand deposits, interest
bearing § 21,786 5 121 0.56 % S 24019 129 0.54 % $ 22,516 5 19 0.53 %
Savings deposits 24,359 221 0 % 27,120 210 077 % 25,357 258 1.02 %
Time deposits 147,338 5,910 4 % 134,204 4,645 346 % 126,346 4,019 3.18 %
Total Interest Bearing ‘

Depasits 193,483 6,152 3.3 % 185,343 4,984 2.69 % 174,219 4.396 2.52
Shott-term borrowings 7,064 39 4.32 % 4,714 136 289 % 4.231 60 1.42 %
Long-term borrowings 27,539 1,385 503 % 24,114 1,102 4.57 % 21,923 885 4.04 %

Total Interest Bearing
Liabilities 228,086 7,956 3.49 % 214171 6,222 291 % 200,373 5,341 2.67 %
Demand deposits, non-interest
bearing 23372 22,583 21,476
Other liabilitics 1,721 1,467 1,372
Sharcholders’ equity 18,713 17.874 16,628
Total Liabilities and
Shareholders’ Equity $271,892 $256,095 $239.849
NET INTEREST INCOME 81518 _§ 1437 _$7430
INTEREST RATE SPREAD _ll% 291 % 313 %
NET INTEREST MARGIN _3% Yo 317 % 337 %

Yields on tax-exempt assets have been computed on a fully tax equivatent basis assuming a tax rate of 34%.

For yield calculation purposes, non-accruing loans are included in average loan balances.

Interest income on loans includes amortized fees and costs on loans totaling $80,000 in 2006, $109.000 in 2005, and $161,000 in 2004,
Securities available for sale are carried at amortized cost for purposes of calculating the average yield on taxable securities.
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NET INTEREST INCOME AND NET INTEREST MARGIN (CONTINUED)

The following table shows changes in net interest income attributed to changes in rates and changes in average
balances of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing llabllmes

Ratc/Vollilme Analysis
(In Thousands)

2006 versus 2005 2005 versus 2004
Change Due tol Change Due to
Rute \’niumc Total Rate Volume Total

INTEREST EARNING ASSETS !

Securities: 1

1
Taxable $ 295 IS (154} $ 14 5 167 S 195 5 362
Tax-exempt 26 Tam @ 32) 186 154
Mher 67 i 9 76 44 74 118
Toral loans 257 {1,345 1,602 (20} 274 254

'
Total 645 | 1,17 1,815 159 729 588

INTEREST BEARING LIABILITIES

Demand deposits, interest bearing 4 oy 8 2 8 10
Savings deposits 36 ! 25 11 (62} 14 (48)
Time deposits 734 1 527 1.265 354 272 626
Short-term borrowings 77 L 183 62 14 76
Long-tcrm borrowings 111 | 172 83 117 100 217
Total 966 768 1,734 473 408 881
Net Interest Income $ (321) $ 402 $ 81 5 (314) 5 321 37

Interest income is preseated on a fully tax cquivalent basis, assuming a tax rate of 34%.
The net change attributable to the combination of rate and volume has been allocated to the change due to volume.

2006 VERSUS 2005

|
During 2006, tax cquivalent interest income incrcaséd by $1,815,000 compared to 2005 fucled by both an
increase in earning assets and an tncrease in the yneld on earning assets of 0.36%. Average loans increased
$19,444,000 impacting interest income by 1,345,000 and the yield on loans increased 0.18% 1mpactm;:, nterest
income by $257,000. Total average securities dccreased $4,137,000 negatively impacting interest income by
h I 84,000, but a 0.43% increase in the yield on securities positively impacted interest income by $321,000.

Total average interest-bearing Liabilities grew by $13, 91 5,000 between 2005 and 2006 increasing intercst expense
by $768,000 for 2006, while the average rate paid on interest- -bearing liabilities increased by 0.58%, which also
increased interest expense by $966,000.

The net interest margin is the ratio of net interest mwmc. to interest-earning assets, reﬂeclmg a net vield on
earning asscts. The 0.17% decrease in net intercst md|r[,m form 2005 to 2006 reflects the increase in rates on
intcrest-bearing liabilities out-pacing the increase in rates on intercst-earning assets.

2005 VERSUS 2004

During 2003, tax equivalent interest income increased{by $888,000 compared to 2004, fueled mainly by asset

growth as rates on carning asscts were relatively stable. Avcragc loans increased $4,091,000 positively impacting

interest income by $274,000; however, a decline of 00]% in the yield on loans lowered interest income by
20,000. Total average securitics grew by $8,586,000 and the corresponding yield increased by 0.21%. The
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NET INTEREST INCOME AND NET INTEREST MARGIN (CONTINUED)

growth in securities increased net interest income by $381,000 and the increase in rates increased the return by
$135,000.

Total average interest-bearing liabilities grew by $13,798,000 between 2004 and 2005 increasing interest expense
by $408,000 for 2005, while the average rate paid on interest-bearing liabilities increased by 0.24%, which
increased also interest expense by $473,000.

The net interest margin is the ratio of net interest income to interest-earning asscts, reflecting a net yield on
earning assets. The 0.20% decrease in the net interest margin during 2003, compared to 2004, resulted primarily
from the increase in rates on interest-bearing liabilities out-pacing the growth in earning asscts and the increasc in
rates on interest-earning asscts.

PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES

The provision for loan losses and allowance for loan losses arc based on management's ongoing assessment of the
Corporation’s credit exposure and consideration of other relevant factors. The allowance for loan losses is a
valuation reserve, which is available to absorb future loan charge-offs. The provision for loan losses is the
amount charged to earnings on an annual basis.

The Corporation did not record a provision for loan losses in 2006, compared to $30,000 in 2005 and $121,000 in
2004. Provisions for loan losses are charged to income to bring the allowance for loan losses to a level deemed
appropriate by management based on the factors discussed under the “Allowance for Loan Losses” section.
Based on that analysis, the level of the allowance for loan losses is appropriate at this time.

OTHER INCOME
2006 VERSUS 2005

Other income of $1,920,000 during 2006 represented a decrease of $42,000 compared to 2005, primarily as a
result of the following:

A decrease in gains on sales of securities of $275,000.
This decrease was partially offset by:

An increase in income from fiduciary activities of $13,000.

An increase in service charges on deposit accounts of $94,000 or 15.8%, which is consistent with the
growth in deposit accounts and the maturity of our overdraft protection product.

An increase in ATM and debit card fees of $68,000 or 17.9%, which is a result of new customers
and increased usage by existing custorners.

An increase in other income of $36,300 due to an increase in commissions received on sales on

certain types of insurance products as well as an increase in merchant services income.




OTHER INCOME (CONTINUED)

20035 VERSUS 2004

Other income of $1,962,000 during 2005 represented aln increase of $332,000 over 2004, primarily as a result of
the following:

An increase in service charges on deposit accounts of $102,000 or 20.7%, which is primarily the result of
increased deposit growth and the origination of our overdraft protection program.

An increase in ATM fees of $61,000 or 19.2%,‘ mostly attributable to the added ATM at our Bloomfield
Borough Office.

An increase in investment securities gains of $166,000 or 124.8% as the Corporation sold a portion of its
investment in a local bank’s stock.

OTHER EXPENSES
2006 VERSUS 2005

Other expenses increased $224,000 or 3.6% to $6,5101000 during 2006 as compared to $6,286,000 during 2005,
primarily as a result of the following:

An increase in net occupancy and equ1pment expense of $137,000 or 14.1%, primarily due to an
increase in maintenance fees and equlpment repairs.

An increase in supplies and postage $32,0|00 or 13.9%,

An increase in ATM expense of $39,000 or 14.4%, primarily as a result of an increase in ATM
usage and an increase in interchange fees.

An increase in other operating expenses of $107,000 or 10.7% due in a large part to the increase in
internet banking fees.

These increases were partially offset by a decrease m professional fees, primarily legal and executive search
expenses, of $58,000 or 26.2% and a decrease in employee compensation and benefits of $35,000 or 1.1%. The
decrease in employee compensation and benefits is prlmanly as a result of resignations and restructuring of the
loan and trust divisions. 1

2005 VERSUS 2004 ‘l

Other expenses increased $525,000 or 9.1% to $6,286,000 during 2005 as compared to $5,761,000 during 2004,
primarily as a result of the following:

An increase in employee compensation and benefits of $272,000 or 8.9% to $3,330,000 during 2005 from
$3,058,000 during 2004. The increase was related to general merit increases, an increase in the cost of
employee benefits of $50,000, and the Openlng, of the Bloomficld Borough Branch in October of 2004
which added 2 full time employees. |

An increase in professional fees of $23,000 as the result of outsourcing compliance functions as well as
the cost of an executive search firm utilized to assist in the Corporation’s search for a new president,

<



OTHER EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

An increase in ATM expense of $37,000 or 15.9%, primarily as a result of an increase in ATM usage and
an increase in interchange fees.

An increase in net occupancy and equipment expense of $43,000 or 4.6% due principally to the cost of
the Bloomfield Borough Branch opened late 2004.

These increases were partiaily offset by a decrease in director and advisory board compensation because of a
decrease in retirement and deferred compensation plan accruals.

INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense was 3$461,000 for 2006 compared to $533,000 for 2005 and $619,000 for 2004. Income tax
expense as a percentage of income before income taxes was 19.0% for 2006, 21.1% for 2005 and 22.9% for 2004.
The Corporation’s lower effective tax rate in 2006 and 2005 was a result of an increase in the percentage of pre-
tax income being derived from tax-cxempt investments and loans and tax-exempt income earned on life
insurance. Refer to footnote 9 to the consolidated financial statements for further analysis of income taxes.

FINANCIAL CONDITION
SECURITIES

The securities portfolio is a component of interest-earning assets and is sccond in size only to the Corporation’s
loan portfolio. I[nvestment securities not only provide interest income, they provide a source of liquidity, diversify
the carning asset portfolio and provide collateral for public funds and securities sold under agreements to
repurchase.

The Corporation’s sccurities are classified as either held to maturity or available for sale. Sccurities in the held to
maturity category are accounted for at amortized cost. Available for sale securities are accounted for at fair value
with unrealized gains and losses, net of taxes, reported as a separate component of comprehensive income.

The Corporation generally intends to hold its investment portfolio until maturity; however, about 67.9% or
$48,955,000, of total securities at December 31, 2006 was classified as available for sale. Net unrealized losses at
year-end 2006 were $272,000 compared to $567,000 at year-end 2005. The net unrealized loss at December 31,
2006 is reflected as accumulated other comprehensive loss of $205,000 in sharcholders’ equity, net of deferred
income taxes. The accumulated other comprehensive loss net of taxes at December 31, 2005 totaled $405,000.
This decline reflects changes in interest rates during 2006. Management cvaluates securities for other-than-
temporary impairment at least on a quarterly basis, and more frequently when economic or market concerns
warrant such evaluation. Consideration is given to (1) the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has
been less than cost, (2) the financial condition and near-tcrm prospects of the issucr, and (3) the intent and ability
of the Corporation to retain its investment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated
recovery in fair value. As of December 31, 2006, the Corporation has not recognized other-than-temporary
impairment on any of its investment sccuritics. For additional information on unrcalized losses by investment
type, see footnote 3 to the consolidated financial statements.

@,
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SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

Held 1o maturity securities totaled $21,073,000 at Dccembcr 31, 2006 compared to $24,824,000 a year ago. The
decrease was a result of maturities of U.S. Govcmment agency securities and state and municipal securities. A
significant portion of this portfolio is comprised of state and municipal securities that provide tax-exempt interest

income to the Corporation.

The following tables set forth the composition of the:I securities portfolio and the securities maturity schedule,

including weighted average yield, as of the dates indicated:

lnvestmelnt Securities

(In Thousands)
20006 2005 2004
AVAILABLE FOR SALE SECURITIES AT FAIR VALUE
U.S. Agencies $ 12,121 $ 10,151 $ 4,742
Mortgage-backed sccurities 35,957 40,980 45,128
Stock in other banks 877 1,009 1,250
48,955 52,140 51,120
HELD TO MATURITY SECURITIES AT AMORTIZED COST
U.S. Agencies 781 1,698 1,248
State and municipal 20,292 23,126 22,079
21,073 24,824 23,327
§ 70,028 $76,964 $74.447
Securities Maturity Schedule
(Dollars in Thousands)
Over 10 Years or no
1 Year or Less (ver 1.5 Years (wver 5-10 Years Maturity Total
Atount Yield Amount Yiekd Amount Yiekd Amount Yicld Amount Yield
U.S, Agencies 53.03% 443 % £4,302 483 % $ 4,527 58 % % LS 577 % § 12902 5.16 %
State and municipal - - 828 1.00 4,348 4.94 15116 5.55 20292 5.36
Mortgage-backed sccurities - - 3492 392 651 | 31814 448 35.957 344
Equity securities A77 ®77
$3.018 44) % $8.622 4.38 % £9,526 538 % §48.842 476 470,028 478 Y%

Held o maturity securitics are accounted for at amortized cost and available for sale securities are accounted for at fair value.

Weighted average yields are calculated en a fully tax equivalent basis assuming a tax rate of 34%.




LOANS

Loans at December 31 were as follows:

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
(In Thousands)
Commercial, financial and agricultural $ 16,691 3 14,562 $ 12,918 $ 14,347 $ 13,023
Real estate:
Commercial 35,641 33,622 31,578 27,657 20,624
Construction - 34 99 37 50
Residential 121,799 110,256 100,043 96,215 88,448
Installment 5,398 5,008 4,527 4,507 4,906
Total 179,529 163,482 149,165 142,763 127,051
Allowance for loan losses (1,230) {1,264) (1,264) (1,212) (L1
Deferred loan fees and costs, net (369) (418) (383) {345) (314)
Loans $177,930 $161,800 5147518 $141,206 $125,626

The loan portfolio comprises the major portion of the Corporation’s earning assets. The increase in loans of
$16,130,000, or 10.0%, during 2006 was primarily in residential real estate which grew by $11,543,000 or 10.5%,
commercial real estate which grew by $2,019,000 or 6.0%, and commercial, financial and agricultural which grew

by $2,129,000 or 14.6%.

The following table sets forth information on the contractual maturities for commercial and construction loans as

of the dates indicated:

Loan Maturities - Commercial and Construction Loans
(Xn Thousands)

Less than 1 Over 5
Year I-5 Years Years Total
Commercial, financial and
agricultural £3,726 $8,.217 $ 2,748 $16,691
Real estate:
Commercial 1,250 2,700 31,691 35,641
Construction - - - -
Total $ 6,976 $10,917 $34,439 $52,332
Loans with a fixed interest rate $2,168 $10,577 $13,256 $26,001
Loans with a variable interest rate 4,808 340 21,183 26,331
Total $6,976 $10917 $34,439 $52,332

The Corporation has a significant concentration of residential and commercial mortgage loans collateralized by
properties located in Juniata and Perry Counties of Pennsylvania and the surrounding area.

\ 4



NON-PERFORMING ASSETS

Non-performing assets include loans on a non-accrual basis, loans past due more than ninety days and still
accruing, troubled debt restructurings and foreclosed |real estate. These groups of assets represent the asset
categories posing the greatest risk of loss.to the Corporatlon Non-accruing loans are loans no longer accruing
interest due to apparent financial difficulties of the borrower The Corporation generally discontinues accrual of
intérest when principal or interest becomes doubtful based on prevailing economic conditions and collection
efforts. Loans are returned to accrual status only whenlaﬂ factors indicating doubtful collectibility cease to exist.
Troubled debt restructurings result when an economic concession has been made to a borrower taking the form of
a reduction or deferral of interest and/or principal. As|of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Corporation had no
troubled debt restructurings. Potential problem loans mclude impaired loans that are not on non-accrual basis or
past due more than 90 days and still accruing. Foreclosed real estate is acquired through foreclosure or in lieu of
foreclosure and is recorded at fair value at the date of foreclosure establishing a new cost basis. Gains on the sale
of foreclosed real estate are included in other income, while losses and writedowns resulting from periodic
revaluations are included in other expenses.

The following table sets forth the Corporation’s non-performing assets as of the dates indicated:

Non-Performing Assets
(Dollars in Thousands)

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Non-accrual loans $ 2532 $ 1,131 5 304 $ 1.411 $ 200
Accruing loans 90 days past due - - - - -
Total Non-Performing Loens 2,532 1,131 504 1,411 200
Foreclosed real estate 255 106 56 - 207
Total Non-Performing Assets $ 2,787 $ 1,237 § 3560 $ 1,411 $ 407
Potential problem loans $ 1,914 $ 1,336 $ 1,964 $ 1,729 $ 1,800
Ratios:
Non-performing loans to total ‘
loans 1.42 % 0.70% 0.34% 1.00 % 0.16 %
Non-performing assets to total
loans and foreclosed real estate 1.56 % 0.76 % 0.38% 1.00 % 0.32 %
Non-performing loans to
allowance for loan losses 205.85% 89.48% 39.87% 85.90 % 555.55 %
Non-accrual loans:
Interest income that would have
been recorded under original
terms 287 129 34 Q0 65
Interest income recorded during
the year 228 96 21 17 61

Total non-performing assets at year-end 2006 mcreased $1,550,000, primarily as a result of two large residential
mortgages, two commercial mortgages, and a commerc1a1 loan. With no loss anticipated on these loans,
management determined no increase in the loan loss allowance was necessary at this time,

¢ #




ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The Bank has established a systematic methodology for the determination of the allowance for loan losses. The
methodology is set forth in a formal policy and takes into consideration the need for an overall general valuation
as well as specific allowances that are tied to individual loans.

In originating loans, the Bank recognizes that losses will be experienced and that the risk of loss will vary with,
ameng other things, the type of loan being made, the creditworthiness of the borrower over the term of the loan,
general economic conditions and, in the case of a secured loan, the quality of the collateral for the loan.

The Bank’s evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance for loan iosses includes a review of all loans on at least a
quarterly basis. For residential mortgage loans and consumer loans, the primary factors used to determine the
adequacy of the allowance are delinquency, collateral value, general economic conditions and, where applicable,
individual borrower information that is known to the Bank. For commercial loans and commercial real estate
loans, the review includes financial performance of the borrower, payment history, collateral value, general
economic conditions and more specific economic conditions affecting specific industries or business activities of
the borrowers within the portfolio agreements.

Management maintains an allowance for loan losses that it considers adequate based on the evaluation process
that it performs on a quarterty basis. As part of this process, management considers it appropriate to maintain a
portion of the allowance that is based on credit quality trends, loan volume, current economic trends and other
uncertainties, This portion of the allowance for loan losses is reflected as the unallocated portion in the table
below that indicates the distribution of the allowance.

The allowance for loan losses is based on estimates and ultimate losses may vary from current estimates. These
estimates are reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become necessary, they are reported in earnings in the
periods in which they become known.

The following tables set forth information on the analysis of the allowance for loan losses and the allocation of the
allowance for loan losses as of the dates indicated:

Analysis of Allewance for Loan Losses
{Dollars in Thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Beginning balance 51,264 $1.264 $1.212 s $1,038
Provision for loan losses - 30 121 120 120
Loans charged off;
Commercial, financial and agricultural - - 50 - 77
Real estate 24 18 - 16 -
Installment 15 14 22 18 l
Total Charged-ofT 39 32 72 34 78
Recoveries;
Commercial, financial and agricultural - - - - -
Real estate - - - 11 29
Installment 5 2 3 4 2
Total Recoveries 5 2 3 15 31
Net charge-offs 34 30 69 19 47
Ending balance $1,230 51,264 $1,264 51,212 $1,111




ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (CONTINUED)

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Ratios:
Net charge-offs to average loans 0.02 ., 0.02 % 0.06 % 0.01 « 0.04 5
Allowance for loan losses to total loans 0.69 -, 0.78 % 0.86 % 0.85 = 0.88 o

Allocation of the Allowance for Loan Losses
(Dollars in Thousands)

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Percent of Percent l;f Pereent of Percent of Percent of
Loan Loan Loan Loan Loan
Type to Type to Type to Type to Type te
Total Total Total Total Total
Amount Loans Amount Louans Amgunt Loans Amount l.oans Amount Loans
Commercial, financial and
agticulral % 314 9.30% £ 297 B.90 % § 286 R.66% 5 270 10.05 % 5 209 10,25 %
Real estate:
Commerctal 448 19.85 365 20.57 338 21.17 424 19.37 401 16.23
Construction - - - IU" - 0.07 - 0.03 - 0.04
Residential 235 67.84 124 (57' 262 67.07 240 67.39 274 69.62
Tnstallment 139 3.01 128 lt)( 26 .03 26 l.le 25 3.80
Unallocated 94 N/A 250 N/A 352 N/A 252 N/A 202 N/A
" Total $1.230 100.00 % 51.264 100,00 % $1.264 100.00 % 51.212 100.00 % 51,111 100.00 %

Management belicves the allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2006 and 2005 ts adequate to absorb losses
inherent in the loan portfolio. Although management bclleves that it uscs the best information available to make
such determinations, future adjustments to the al]owance for loan losscs may be necessary, and the results of
operations could be significantly and adversely affected |{ circumstances differ substantially from the assumptions
used in making the determinations. Furthermore, while thc Bank believes it has established its existing allowance
for loan losses in accordance with accounting principles gcncrally accepled in the United States of America, there
can be no assurance that the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency or the Board of Governors of the Federal
Reserve System, in reviewing our loan portfolio, will not request us to increase our allowance for loan losses. In
addition, because future events affecting borrowers and co!lateral cannot be predicted with certainty, there can be
no assurance that the existing allowance for loan losses i IS adequate or that material increases will not be necessary
should the quality of loans deteriorate as a result of factors discussed above. Any material increasc in the
allowance for loan losses may adversely affect the Bank’ s financial condition and results of operations.

DEPOSITS

Management believes that the dcvclopmcnt and rclcntlon of deposits is the basis of sound growth and
profitability. These deposits provide the primary source of funding for loans and investments. The Corperation’s
continued expansion and business development within its market arca fueled the growth in deposits. As of
December 31, 2006, deposits totaled $222,374,000 up SIO 430,000 or 4.9% from year-end 2005. Time deposits
contributed all of the growth with a $17,396,000 or I2 6% increase. Demand deposits and savings deposits
decreased $3,905,000 and $3,061,000 respectively. The growth in deposits resulted from continuing bank-wide
promotions.




BORROWINGS

Short-term borrowings at December 31 were as follows:

2006 2005 2004

{Deollars in Thousands)

Amount outstanding at end of year:

Federal funds purchased $ - $ 2,776 $ 224
Sccurities sold under agreements to repurchase 7,322 5,068 3,127
Short-term FHLB advances - 1,000 1,000
Treasury tax and loan note 95 93 98
$ 7.417 § ¥.937 $4.449
Weighted average interest rate at end of year 471 % ige % 1.82 %
Maximum amount outstanding at any end of month $ 8,656 $ 8937 $10.462
Daily average amount outstanding 7,064 4,714 4,231
Approximate weighted average intcrest rate for the year 4.52 % 289 % 1.42 %

Long-term borrowings increased $1,000,000 in 2006 duc to the increase in FHLB advances. Additional
information on borrowings is located in footnote 7 to the consolidated financial statements.

Aggregate Contractual Obligations

The following table represents the Corporation’s on and off-balance sheet aggregate contractual obligations to
make future payments as of December 31, 2006 (in thousands):

Less than 1 1-3 4-5 Over §
Year Years Years Years Total
Time deposits $ 92,637 $ 49,954 $ 12,493 - $155,084
Long-term debt 4,000 1,000 12,000 5,000 22,000
Junior subordinated debt - - - 5,155 5,155
Operating lcases 43 34 - - 77
Total $ 96.680 $ 50,988 $ 24,493 $10,155 $182.316

In addition, the Corporation in the conduct of business operations routinely enters into contracts for services.
These contracts may require payment for services to be provided in the future and may also contain penalty
clauses for the early termination of the contracts. Management is not aware of any other commitments or
contingent liabilities which may have a material adverse impact on the liquidity or capital resources of the
Corporation.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

The Corporation 1s party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to
mect the financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and,
to a lesser extent, standby lctters of credit. At December 31, 2006, the Corporation had unfunded outstanding
commitments to extend credit of $21.9 million and outstanding standby letters of credit of $328,000. Because
thesc commitments generally have fixed expiration dates and many will expire without being drawn upon, the
total commitment level does not necessarily represent future cash requirements.  Refer 1o footnote 12 of the
consolidated financial statements for a discussion of the nature, business purpose and importance of the
Corporation’s off-balance sheet arrangements.




INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY

The operations of the Corporation do not subject it to foreign currency risk or commodity price risk. The
Corporation does not utilize interest rate swaps, caps or hfcdging transactions. In addition, the Corporation has no
market risk sensitive instruments entered into for trading purposes. However, the Corporation is subject to
interest rate risk and employs several different methods 0 manage and monitor the risk.

Rate sensitive asscts and rate sensitive liabilities are those whose rates or yields are subject to change within a
defined time period, due to maturity or a floating markclt rate. The risk to the Corporation results from interest
rate fluctuations to the extent that there is a difference between the amount of the Corporation’s rate sensitive
assets and the amount of interest sensitive liabilities within specified periods. The Corporation monitors its rate
sensitivity in order to reduce its vulnerability to interest rate fluctuations while maintaining adequate capital and
acceptable levels of liquidity. The Corporation’s asset and liability policy, along with monthly financial reports
and monthly financial simulations, supplies manage‘ment with guidelines to evaluate and manage the
Corporation’s rate sensitivity.

Financial simulation presents a picture of the effect interest rate changes have on net interest income.
Assumptions and estimates are used in the preparation of the simulation and actual values may differ from those
presented. In addition, these simulations do not portray other actions management might take to changes in
market rates. The following is an analysis of possible changes in the Corporation’s net interest income, for a +/-
200 basis point rate shock over a one year period compared to a flat or unchanged rate scenario.

2006 2005
Percent Percent
Change in Net Change in Net
Interest Interest
Change in interest rates Income Income
+200 basis points (2.16) % 031 %
Flat rate - % - %
-200 basis peints 1.07 % (0.45) %

The percent change is expressed as the change in nct interest income as a percent of the base year’s net interest
income. The net interest income at risk position is wnhm the guidelines set by the Corporanon s asset/hab:hty
policy. An increase of 200 basis points could result in a 2.16% (or $168,000) decrease in net interest income,
whereas, a 200 basis point decrecase could resultina | 07% (or $83,000) increase in net interest income.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Liquidity represents the Corporation’s ability to efficiently manage cash flows to support customers' loan demand,
withdrawals by depositors, the payment of operating expenses, as well as the ability to take advantage of business
and investmenl opportunities as they arise. Liquidity is essential to compensate for fluctuations in the balance
sheet and provide funds for growth.

The primary sources of liquidity arc the Corporation’s deposit base and a strong capital position. The stability of
the deposits is reflected in a comparison of year-end blalances to yearly averages. Deposits at year—cnd 2006
totaled $222 374,000 and averaged $216,855,000 for lhc year; this is consistent with the increase in deposits for
the year. Likewise, year-end 2005 deposits totaled $211 ,944,000 and averaged $207,926,000 for the year.

@ .



LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (CONTINUED)

Other sources of liquidity are available from investment securitics maturing in one year or less, which totaled
$3,038,000 at year-end 2006 and from investments in mortgage-backed securities, which supply income and
principal cash flow streams on an ongoing basis. Mortgage-backed sccurities represented 52.1% of the tolal
amortized cost of securities as of December 31, 2006. These sources provide the Corporation with adequate
resources to meet its short-term liquidity requirements. Longer term liquidity needs might be met by selling
securities available for sale, which had a fair value of $48,955,000 at December 31, 2006, selling loans or raising
additional capital. In addition, the Corporation has established federal funds lines of credit at the Federal Home
Loan Bank of Pittsburgh and the Atlantic Central Bankers Bank, which are reliable sources for short and long-
term funds. The maximum borrowing capacity through the Federal Home Loan Bank approximated
$140,543,000 at December 31, 2006, of which $118,543,000 or 84.3% was available.

The Corporation’s loan to deposit ratio, for 2006, was maintained at an average of 78.8% and cnded the year at
80.0% compared to an average of 72.8% in 2005 and 76.3% at the end of 2005.

The Corporation’s financial statements do not reflect various commitments that are made in the normal course of
business, which may invelve some liquidity risk. These commitments consist mainly of unfunded loans and
letters of credit made under the same standards as on-balance sheet instruments. Commitments to extend credit,
at December 31, 2006 totaled $21.9 million and standby letters of credit totaled $328,000.

The Corporation is not aware of any known trends or any known demands, commitments, events or uncertainties,
which would result in the liquidity increasing or decrcasing in a matcrial way.

The greater the capital resources, the more likely the Corporation will be able to meet its cash obligations and
unforeseen expenses. The Corporation’s strong capital position is related to the Corporation’s carnings stability.
The dividend payout ratio was 30.6% in 2006, compared to 26.4% in 2005. Shareholders' equity at the end of
2006 totaled $19,674,000, an increase of $1,342,000 or 7.3% over ycar-end 2005. The increase was a result of
net income, a decrease in the unrealized loss on securities available for sale, net of taxes of $200,000, parually
offset by the dividend payout of $602,000 and a charge to retained earnings for the cumulative cffect adjustment
of prior period prepaid and accrued expense balances, net of taxes of $221,000. Likewise, sharcholders' equity at
the end of 2005 totaled $18,332,000, an increase of $924,000 or 5.3% over year-end 2004. The increase was a
result of net income partially offset by a $601,000 unrealized loss on securities available for sale, net of taxes, and
by the dividend payout of $546,000.

The table in footnote 11 to the financial statements sets forth the Corporation’s and Bank’s capital ratios as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005. These ratios show that the Bank exceeds the federal regulatory minimum
requirements for a "well capitalized bank.” The minimum regulatory requirements of a "well capitalized bank”
for the leverage ratio, Tier | and total risk-based capital ratios are 5.00%, 6.00% and 10.00% respectively,

The Corporation is not under any agreement with the regulatory authorities nor is it aware of any current
recommendations by the regulatory authorities that, if implemented, would have a material effect on the
Corporation’s capital, liquidity or its aperations,

INFLATION

The impact of inflation upon banks differs from the impact upon non-banks. The majority of assets and liabilities
of a bank are monetary in nature and, therefore, change with movements in interest rates. The exact impact of
inflation on the Corporation is difficult to measure. Inflation may cause operating expenses to increase at a rate
not matched by increased carnings. Inflation may also affect the borrowing needs of consumers, thereby affecting
growth of the Corporation’s assets. Inflation may also affect the general level of interest rates, which could have
an effect on the Corporation’s profitability. However, as discussed previously, the Corporation strives (¢ manage

its interest sensitive assets and liabilities offsetting the effects of inflation. i



Summary of Selected Financial Data
(Amounts in Thousands, Except Per Share Data)

Income Statement Data

Net interest income
“Provision for loan losses

Gains on sales of securities

Other income

Other expenses

Income before Income Taxes
Income tax expense

Net Income

Balance Sheet Data (Period End)

Total assets
Loans, net
Investments:
Held to maturity
Available for sale
Deposits
Short-term borrowings
Long-term borrowings
Sharcholders’ equity

Per Share Data

Basic carnings

Cash dividends declared

Book value

Weighted average common shares outstanding

Selected Ratios

Return on average assets

Return on average sharcholders” equity

Average equity to average assets

Allowance for loan losses 1o total loans at end
of period

Dividend payout ratio

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
l
$7016 § 6978 § 6994 § 6611 $ 6,141
- 30 121 120 120
24 299 133 123 -
1,896 1,663 1,497 1,409 1,225
6,510 6,286 5,761 5,303 4,988
2,426 2,624 2,742 2,720 2,258
461 553 619 652 474
$ l;’965 $ 2071 $ 2,123 0§ 2068 $ 1,784
$278!520  $267,157 $247,655 $222.503  $201,770
1771930 161,800 147,518 141,206 125,626
21073 24,824 23.327 19,393 15,443
48,955 52,140 51,120 42,931 39,979
2221374 211944 203,130 187,263 174,126
71417 8,937 4,449 4,788 3,610
27)155 26,155 21,155 13,000 8,000
191674 18,111 17,408 15,927 14,693
$1.40 $1.48 $1.52 $1.48 $1.27
0].430 0.390 0.350 0315 0.285
14.05 13.09 12.43 11.38 10.50
11400 1.400 1,400 1,400 1,400
|
0.72 %  0.81% 0.89 % 0.98 % 0.93 %
1050 % 1159% 1277 % 134 % 1290 %
688 % 698 % 6.93 % 7.32 % 7.22 %
0.69 %  0.78% 0.86 % 0.85 % 0.88 %
3064 % 2636%  23.08% 2132 % 2237%
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C BANK LOCATIONS

First Community Financial Corporation
and Wholly Owned Subsidiary,
The First National Bank of Mifflintown

The First National Bank of Mifflintown is a full-service financial institution
serving customers from five locations in Juniata County and six locations in Perry County.

MAIN OFFICE
Two North Main Street
Mifflintown, PA 17059

717-436-2144

BLOOMFIELD BOROUGH OFFICE
216 South Carlisle Street
New Bloomfield, PA
717-582-3977

DELAWARE OFFICE
| ¥4 miles North of [nterchange Routes 333 and 22/322
717-535-5158

EAST WATERFORD OFFICE
Route 75, East Waterford, PA
717-734-2400

FERMANAGH OFFICE
Interchange Routes 35 and 22/322
717-436-8968

ICKESBURG OQFFICE
Route 17, Ickesburg, PA
717-438-3050

LOYSVILLE OFFICE
Intersection Routes 850 and 274
717-789-2400

NEW BLOOMFIELD OFFICE
Intersection Route 274 West and Cold Storage Road
717-582-7599

SHERMANS DALE OFFICE
Intersection Routes 34 and 850
717-582-7424

TUSCARORA VALLEY OFFICE
Intersection Routes 75 and Old 22/322
717-436-8947

WEST PERRY OFFICE
Intersection Routes 74 and 274
717-789-4500
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STOCK AND DIVIDEND INFORMATION

First Community Financial Corporation has only one ¢lass ofc_ommon stock authorized, issued and outstanding. Although shares
of the Corporation’s common stock are traded from time to time in private transactions, there is no established public trading
market for the stock. The Corporation’s common stock is nol listed on any stock exchange or automated quotation system and
there are no present plans 1o so list the stock. There can be no assurance that, at any given time, any persons will be interested in
acquiring shares of the Corporation’s common stock. Price qulotatlons for the Corporation’s common stock do not appear in any
generally recognized investment media.

The Corporation pays dividends on the outstanding shares of our common stock as determined by the Board of Directors from
time to time. It has been the practice of the Board of Dlreclor's to declare cash dividends on a quarterly basis. Future dividends
will depend upon our earnings, financial position, cash rcqunrcmcnts and such other factors as the Board of Directors may deem
relevant, The following table sets forth the cash dividends declared per share of the Corporation’s common stock and the highest
and lowest per share prices at which the Corporation’s common stock has actually traded in private transactions during the
periods indicated. To the best of manabcmcnt s lxmowledgc1 such prices do not include any retail mark-up, mark-down or
commission. Shares may have been sold in transactions, thc price and terms of which are not known to the Corporation,
Therefore, the per sharc prices at which the Corporation’s stock has previously traded may not necessarily be indicative of the
true market value of the shares.

Per Share

Sales Price Dividends
Quarter High Low periShare
First, 2006 £31.00 $30.00 $0.105
Second 31.00 30.50 0.105
Third 32.00 30.50 7 0.110
Fourth 31.50 29.70 0.110
First, 2005 $27.50 $26.50 £0.095
Second 29.50 28.00 0.095
Third 31.50 29.50 0.100
Fourth 33.00 30.50 0.100

The authorized common stock of the Corporation consists of 10,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $5.00 per share, of

" which 1,400.000 shares were outstanding at December 31, 2006I There were no shares of the Corporation’s common stock (i) that
are subject to outstanding options, warrants or sccurities convemble into common stock; (ii) that could be sold pursuant 1o Rule 144
under the Securities Act or that the Corporation has agreed to reglsler under the Securities Act for sale by security holders; or (iii)
that are or have been proposed to be publicly offered by the Corporation. The Corporation had approximately 573 shareholders of
record as of December 31, 2006.

The following graph shows a comparison of the cumulative total retum on Corporation commeon stock for the period March 28, 2002
(the date the Corporation’s common stock became registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) through
December 31, 2006, as compared to the Nasdaq Composite lndex and the Nasdaq Bank index. Shareholder returns on Corporation
common stock arc based upon Teponts to the Corporation by sharcholders that bought or sold shares during the indicated period. The
Corporation is not aware of all prices at which shares traded dunng this period. The shareholder returns shown in the graph are not
necessarily indicative of future performance.
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STOCK AND DIVIDEND INFORMATION

Stock and Dividend Information (continued)

First Community Financial Corporation
Total Return Performance
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Period Ending
Index 3/28/02 12/31/02 12/31/03 12/31/04 12/31/05 12/31/06
First Community
Financial Corporation $100.00 $104.30 $106.86 $119.89 $144.83 $146.85
Nasdaq Composite Index $100.00 $7237 $108.56 $119.49 $122.03 £134.71
Nasdaq Bank Index £100.00 $95.40 $123.96 5146.73 $143.91 $163.80

The performance illustrated assumes that $100 was invested in Corporation commeon stock and cach index on March 28, 2002
{the date the Corporation’s common stock became registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) and that all

dividends were reinvested.

Annual Report on Form 16-K

The Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, which contains additional information about the Corporation, was filed
with the Securities & Exchange Commission and may be obtained without charge, by writing to:

Mr. Richard R. Leitzel

Vice President & Chiefl Financial Officer

First Community Financial Corporation

P.O. Box 96
Mifflintown, PA 17059

The Form 10-K is also available on the Securities & Exchange Commission’s Internet site at http://www.sec.gov.

Notice of Annual Meeting

The Annual Mecting of Shareholders of the Corporation will be held on Tuesday, April 10, 2007, beginning at 10;00 a.m., at:
Cedar Grove Brethren in Christ Church, located near the PA Route 75 and U.S. Route 22/322 interchange in Mifflintown,
Pennsylvania. A Notice of the Annual Meeting, Proxy Statement and Proxy are being delivered together with this Annual Report

to shareholders entitled to vote at the meeting.
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